CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Planning Department
Transportation Development Services

Monday, April 20, 2015

Glen Broughton, PE
Bohanna Huston
Courtyard 1

7500 Jefferson NE
Albuquergue, NM 87109

Re: Andalucia Villas, Buildings 15 & 16
5300 Antequera Rd. NW
Transportation Development — Certificate of Occupancy
Administrative Amendment dated 2-3-12 (E12-D015C)
Certification date 4-13-15

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 4-13-15,
Transportation Development cannot issue a Permanent Certificate of Occupancy.
Prior to the issuing of a Certificate of Occupancy for buildings 15 & 16, the following

PO Box 1293 punch list must be completed:
1. Removal of construction fencing.
2. Removal of construction equipment.
Albuquerque 3. Removal of dirt piles in access isles.
4. Repair of sink hole in pavement.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (505)924-3630.
New Mexico 87103

Sincerely,

www.cabq.gov W M M/

Racquel M. Michel, P.E.
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

c: File
CO Clerk

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006



